John Losego

2122 Updike Road Centerburg, OH 43011

Home: (740) 625-5040, Office: (740) 625-6100 Email: John.Losego@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I am in search of a position that will take advantage of my broad range of technical skill, professional experience, and technical training.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am an accomplished technology consultant with extensive experience installing and maintaining voice and data systems. As an independent contractor I have provided design/engineering services, installation, programming, technical support, and training to government, commercial and residential clients. I am a passionate and enthusiastic self-starter.

CAREER EXPERIENCE

Telecommunications Specialist, USAF, Brooks AFB (1988-1995)

Outside plant trained primarily in electronic key systems Completed cross-training to Inside Plant, Tech Control, and Cable Maintenance Developed base-wide cable tracking database Maintained squadron inventory as Supply Manager Participated in military services as Base Honor Guard member Honorable Discharge on April 15, 1995

Network Specialist, Memorial Hospital of Union County (1996-1998)

Maintained a network of 14 remote Primary Healthcare Offices Restructured hospital vendor contracts saving \$30,000 annually Developed continuity plan for telecom services

Technician Manager, Tele-Communications, Inc. (1998-2000) Supervised Cincinnati and Columbus technicians Managed workflow for Columbus/Cincinnati area Redesigned Columbus office to include local inventory store Traveled as needed throughout central Ohio

Telecom Analyst, NBBJ Architects (2001-2002) Maintained Executone IDS telephone network Assisted IT with server and workstation OS installation and maintenance

HIDTA (Columbus, OH - contract) Installed telephone and data services for joint task force Upgraded Cat5 cabling for voice and data Reorganized and tested audio and video for conferencing system

Orthopedic One (Gahanna, OH) Relocated MICS and merged multiple sites into one system Planned and programmed ACD for Call Pilot 150 installation

Scholastic Book Fair (Cincinnati, OH) Coordinated installation of 106 Cisco VoIP stations Migrated PRI and T1 voice circuits

US Marshal Service (Columbus, OH - contract) MICS installation (100 stations) PRI test and turn-up

Partner and CEO, Centerburg Technology Center (2002 to Present) 3CX VoIP PBX Certified Partner ICC Elite Infrastructure cabling Fiber & Cat5 & Cat-6 for LAN/WAN Time Warner Business Class Agent Nuvox Agent Storage Craft Partner APC Reliability Partner

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Certifications:

NEAX 2000 IVS2 Core NEAX 2000 IVS2 CCIS and T1 GTE Elastomeric Splicing NEAC 2000 IVS Core Active Voice Technical Training NEC AIMWorX

Qualified on:

3CX VoIP PBX for Windows NEC SV8100/8300 Programming and Maintenance NEC Elite key and voicemail systems NEC IVS 2000 Installation and Maintenance NEC 2400 Programming and Maintenance Nortel Call Pilot Installation and Maintenance Nortel Option 11 Maintenance Active Voice systems

Workshops / Training:

Telephone and Data Circuitry Course NCO Preparatory Course Supply Indoctrination Training Optical Fiber Communications Fiber Optic Communication 5-Day Workshop Adtran Network Management, Security, and Restoral

PERSONAL ACTIVITIES

BAF Honor Guard, San Antonio, TX (1989-1991) Pallbearer as needed for veteran funeral honors Member of firing squad providing 21-gun salute Participated in local parades performing precision drill maneuvers

Chess Club Advisor, Centerburg Elementary School (1998-2000) Taught fifth and sixth grade students the rules and strategy of chess Encouraged the development of tactical thinking Nurtured self-confidence through mastery of chess basics

- **Committee Chairman**, Cub Scout Pack 382 (2005-2005) Presided over adult leaders to coordinate activities Executed administrative paperwork on behalf of the Pack Coached new leaders and directed monthly meetings
- Heart of Ohio USA Association, member (2005-2009) Lead committee for preparation of local celebrations Raised over \$32,000 in community donations
- **Student Mentor**, Team 3010, FIRST[©] (2009-2014) Coached high school students enrolled in FIRST[©] Robotics Competition Traveled to multi-state level competitions and assisted as needed

REFERENCES AND CLIENTS LIST UPON REQUEST

NEAXmail AD8 / AD40 ITT System 3100 D6.2 Executone Eclipse Accelerated NetVIA Distributor Inter-Tel EncoreCX Dedicated Micros Installation and Design

Avaya Partner Systems Avaya BCM Installation and Maintenance Axis Video systems Linear Access control systems Cisco 2800 routers and switches Comdial KSU (all series) Patton VoIP Gateway Installation Zytel Firewall and Security Aver Video conferencing systems Microsoft SharePoint Design and Maintenance Windows XP through 8.1 all versions Telco Systems 1A1 /1A2 Office 365 Setup and Maintenance Inter-Tel KSU Installation and Maintenance StorageCraft Backup and Restoration

Adtran WAN Networking Solutions Intermediate Database Management